ENBR’DGE Technical Manager Tel: (519) 436-4558 P.O. Box 2001

Regulatory Applications Email: 50 Keil Drive N.
Regulatory Affairs Chatham, Ontario, N7M 5M1
Canada

March 30, 2020
BY RESS, EMAIL AND COURIER

Ms. Christine Long

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Ontario Energy Board File No.: EB-2015-0245
2019 Draft Demand Side Management Evaluation Reports

On March 13, 2020, the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB” or “Board”) issued the 2017 and
2018 DSM Results Report (EB-2015-0245) containing the final 2017 Natural Gas
Demand Side Management (DSM) Annual Verification Report and the final 2018 Natural
Gas Demand Side Management (DSM) Annual Verification Report. In the cover letter to
its 2017 and 2018 DSM Results Report, the OEB established the deadline for Enbridge
Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”) to submit 2019 Draft DSM Evaluation Reports for both the
Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (‘EGD”) rate zone and Union Gas Limited (“Union”) rate
zones’ DSM programs as Friday, April 17, 2020.

Enbridge Gas requests that the OEB extend the deadline for 2019 Draft DSM
Evaluation Reports for all rate zones until Friday, May 29, 2020. This extension will
enable Enbridge Gas DSM resources to focus on supporting active DSM-related
applications before the Board, including the 2021 DSM Plans (EB-2019-0271)
proceeding.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,
[original signed by]
Adam Stiers

Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications

cc.. Josh Wasylyk (OEB Staff)
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